WOLF TRAIL

ENGINEERING
NCP-1817 | SC5872
September 6, 2023

Mr. Maurice Brown
Construction Project Manager
UCPS Facilities Department
201 Venus Street

Monroe, NC 28112

RE: UCPS Chimney Removal Project — Addendum #1
Please find the following attached revisions and clarifications for UCPS Chimney Removal project:

e Due to lack of competition, UCPS has waived the attendance of September 6, 2023, Prebid
Meeting.

e Potential Bidders are urged to attend the virtual pre-bid meeting scheduled for 10:00 a.m.,
September /7, 2023. via Google Meeting.

e Copy link below and post in browser to attend Virtual Pre-bid Conference or use dial in
information with PIN listed below.

meet.google.com/rkv-kpjo-pxb

Dial in information
1617-675-4444
PIN: 596 429 434 1292#

e Attendance at the Prebid Meeting is not required for bid submittal.
e It is the responsibility of the Contractor to become familiar with all aspects of the project prior to
bid submittal. Failure to meet this requirement will not be cause for a change order.

SCOPE OF WORK — Section 01 11 00
e Add Forest Hills High School chimney to Scope of Work.

e Reduce chimney to height specified height above roof deck.
e Add Walter Bickett ED Chimney "C" to scope of work.

e Reduce chimney to twenty feet above boiler.

These changes and clarifications should be considered in assembling your proposal. If | can be of any
further assistance, please feel free to e-mail or call.

Regards,
Clinés Tucter
Chris Tucker

Project Manager
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